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Legislative File No: 2006-0662

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Jim Rosen, City Council President
DATE: September 1, 2006

SUBJECT: Regional Public Library Study Committee

City Council at its July 12, 2006 regular meeting, received a presentation from Christine Hage, Director,
Rochester Hills Public Library, regarding a Regional Public Library. Ms. Hage discussed the possibility
of a district library and the need to form a study committee to review this issue. She indicated that the
City of Rochester and Oakland Township have appointed three people to sit on the study committee and
requested Council appoint three representatives from the City of Rochester Hills to join this group.

The consensus of Council was to have the Council President and Mayor review the information and come
back with a recommendation to Council. Mayor Barnett and | have discussed this matter and are
recommending that Rochester Hills participate in the Regional Library Study Committee with Kurt
Dawson serving as the Administration’s representative and two Council Members to be selected at the
September 6" meeting.

A resolution has been included for your consideration. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel
free to contact me.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2006\090606\0662 Agenda Summary.doc


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

